TO:

WESTCHASE DISTRICT COMMUNITY FUND
AGENDA
January 16, 2025

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE WESTCHASE DISTRICT
COMMUNITY FUND AND TO ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS:

Notice is here by given that a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Westchase District
Community Fund (the “Corporation”) will be held on Thursday, January 16, 2025, at
3:30p.m., in the Westchase District Conference Room — 10370 Richmond Avenue, Suite
1350, Houston, TX 77042, open to the public, to consider, discuss and adopt such orders,
resolutions or motions, and take other direct or indirect actions as may be necessary,
convenient, or desirable with respect to the following matters:

1. Call to Order.

2. Guests. Introduce guests, if any.

3. Westchase District Update Report. Receive a report on Westchase District.

4. Administrative Report. Review and approve the minutes of meeting. Review and
approve Treasurer’s report for E.O.Y. 2024.

5. Donation Submission(s). Receive donation request(s), if any, from our community.

6. Planning Summit
a. 2024 Accomplishments & 2025 Planning
b. Corporate Challenge
7. 2024 Budget. Review and approve 2025 budget.
8. Renew Director Terms.

9. 2025 Election of Officers. Positions are Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary, and Treasurer.

10. Reminder: Director 2025 Contributions are due.

11. Upcoming Board Meetings. Set dates for upcoming board meetings in 2025.
12. Adjourn. &% /ZQ

Louis Jullien, Dfue_(;to}f'/




WESTCHASE DISTRICT UPDATE

STREETSCAPES

s  Walnut Bend Reconstruction — Received West Housten’s Mobility Award
s  Westheimer Streetscape Completed

* Promenade — Feasibility Study underway with HCP4

e Meadowglen —Start construction 2025

WD STAFF

* President & CEO — Irma Sanchez

s (CFO - Disa Lyon

* VP of Communications — Sherry Fox

s VP of Public Safety — Mark Hubenak

s Director of Open Spaces — Louis lullien

* Senior Projects Manager — John Estrada

e Director of Communications - Chris Nelson
+ Projects Manager — Evelyn Martinez

¢ Field Services Manager — Ruben Perez

e Office Manager — Dakota Cryer

WOODCHASE PARK

& 35,000 Visitors
e Programs & Events
e New Sponsors
e 2025 Calendar

CAMDEN PARK
e Construction Update
e Aprii 10, 2025 Opening, 10am

CORPORATE CHALLENGE

e Friday, April 4, 2025
e Friday, April 11, 2025 — Rain Date



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING OF
WESTCHASE DISTRICT COMMUNITY FUND

THE STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF HARRIS

The Board of Directors of the Westchase District Community Fund met in an official session,
open to the public on Wednesday, November 3, 2024, at 7:30 a.m., in the Westchase District
Conference Room — 10370 Richmond Avenue, Suite 1350, Houston, TX 77042, The roll was
called of the duly appointed members of the Board, to-wit: Kimberly Crow, Louis Jullien, Ricky
Gonzalez and Keitha Gallien, John Dombrowski, and Maria de Jesus Carbajal, thus constituting
& quorum.

1. Call to Order by K. Crow Time: 7:40 am
2. Guest: Delisha Simon
3. Westchase District Update Report: Receive a report on Westchase District.

4. Administrative Reports: Review the minutes of the October 2, 2024, meeting and approve
Treasurer’s Report.

Motion to amend approve minutes: J. Dombroski Second: L. Jullien
Board Vote: unanimous

Motion to approve current Treasurer’s Report: J. Dombrowski Second L. Jullien
Board Vote: unanimous

5. Donation Submission(s): Receive donation request(s), if any, from our community.
a. Bayou City Ballet Youth Co.
b. nonPareil Institute

Motion to approve and donate $2,000 to Bayou City Ballet Youth Co: J. Dombrowski
Second M. de Jesus Carbajal Board Vote: unanimous

Motion to approve and donate $2,000 to nonpareil Institute: K. Gallien Second R. Gonzalez
Board Vote: unanimous

6. Pillars
a. Events
i. Corporate Challenge (Apr. 4, 2025)
ii. Spring Dash (May 17, 2025)
b. Partnerships
i. Discuss Board Resignations
ii. Discuss 1 New Board Members for this year
c. Social Media



7. Upcoming Board Meetings

8. Adjourn 8:35 am

Keitha Gallien —Acting Secretary



61261 L8L0T 005°0T 75081 jueg ul yse) - Jossy
- Sz9'y €52'E 0501 £bb 0081 (vee's) |(os0's) (e68'9) |(080'8) ‘Hayea / snjding
= 0058t STE'PT 000°€T 00T‘ET 008°2T isuonjeuoq |eyol
BYl0
000T 000°T 000'T 19)JeIN Siawled
i 05¢ adH
000C 000C 000°T 000°T 00§°T [I31equou
000C 000°C 000C 000°C 008'T 13|1eg A1) noAeg
000C 005'Z 000C 000C 00S'T yseq sunds
005°CT S18°L 000°Z 00T'L 0529 191Ua) UBl||IND
LL00T | 000'S vIv's 000'S :suonjeuoq
- SLT'ZT LS0'CT 0s2ZT 76501 00b'vT 9z8'LT 0029 789y 0049 isasuadx3 [e3o)
Uy 21gnd / spoo4 A - J8Yl0
0SZ'T T9T'T 000°T 0£6 000'T layjo / pig 891 / Aressaaluuy 410z
000°0T T90°0T | 000'TT 9ev'6 00STT 09T°0T @8uajjey) ajelodio)
:sasuadxj weldold
juawdinbg jesy
SLT 191 0ST €€T 0ST 00T 00T |edAed / @11sqam
sa@a4 uoned|ddy juesn
0S¢ 5S¢ |egal
009°T 62S'T 008 06L 0SL 0sL (474 0SL oueInsu|
005's 0sZ'v 000°€ 0S¢’y (xe3 13 31pne) |euoissajold
00€ 0S¢ 00€ 1244 009 1SL 005 salddns / Sunayiey
00T 95 00T 00T : (5933 queq pue ul|ly) sAnensILIWPY
:sasuadxy
= 00E'SE 529'6¢ 00E'9Z SET'PT 00062 08572 0Z1'E 702's 029'€ awoau] [ejol
0¢ 9 0¢ o9WIodU| 1saialu|
000'T 000T 000°T 000'T awodU| Juely
S¢ 001 viv 00T awodu| ISz
1 BUNUE) / SPOO4 M - UOIjeUO(Q d3elodi0)
spoo4 ajoym/Iayio
0zt 005'C 0LEC 005'C 8€7'T 005C 1sEpjERlg 8A11R|S1397/184310
000'SE 0S/4'9T | 000'sZ 00.zz | ooo'se 0558t a8ua|ey) ajelodio)
:2woou| weadold
00e S/8C 00€ 06¢ 00s 099 00S S 000'T :9wioouj uoneuoq
Quioduj
£|EN1DY 198png «|ENM2Y 198png «|enjoy 198png «|EN1dY 198png |en1oy 198png
S¢0¢ veot €202 FA 4114 Teoe




12:55 PM Westchase District Community Fund

01/14/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2024
Dec 31, 24
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Amegy WD Community Fund 19,218.55
TexPool Greenspace 3,022,888.52
WDCF - Greenspace 101,680.69
Total Checking/Savings 3,143,788.76
Accounts Recejvable
Accounts Receivable 29,500.00
Total Accounts Receivable 29,500.00
Total Current Assets 3,173,288.76
Other Assets
Multi-Year Pledge Receivable 1,320,000.00
Total Other Assets 1,320,000.00
TOTAL ASSETS 4,493,288.76
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Muiti-Year Pledges Deferred Inf 1,320,000.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,320,000.00
Total Liabilities 1,320,000.00
Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,819,257 .91
Net Income 254,030.85
Total Equity 3,173,288.76
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 4.493,288.76

Page 1



12:54 PM Westchase District Community Fund

0114425 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2024
Jan - Dec 24
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Direct Public Support
Business Donor Contributions 200.00
Corporate Contributions 2,500.00
GSP - Programming Events Income 4,500.00
individual Donor Contributions 605.00
Total Direct Public Support 7,805.00
Program Income
Corporate Challenge
Event Host 2,700.00
Major Sponsor 18,850.00
Team 10,200.00
Total Corporate Challenge 29,850.00
Total Program Income 29,850.00
Total Income 37,655.00
Gross Profit 37,655.00
Expense
Administrative
Website / Paypal 161.15
Totat Administrative 161.15
Operations
County Filing Fees 56.16
Supplies 249.78
Total Operations 305.94
Other Types of Expenses
Insurance - Liability, D and O 1,528.80
Total Other Types of Expenses 1,528.80
Program Expenses
Corporate Challenge 9,932.29
Donation from Program
Bayou City Ballet 2,000.00
nonPariel institute 2,000.00
Quillian Center 8,115.00
WHAM 2,500.00
Total Donation from Program 14,615.00
Total Program Expenses 24,547.29
Total Expense 26,543.18
Net Ordinary Income 11,111.82
Net Income

11,111.82

Page 1



WODCF 2025 KICK OFF MEETING

2024 YEAR IN REVIEW

GIVING

Quillian Center
o $7,815—Kid’s Programming
o 5300 - Golf Tournament
Spring Dash (WHAM)
o $2,500 - Community Sponsor
Bayou City Ballet
¢ $2,000 - Westchase Nutcracker Festival
nonPareil
o $2,000 —General Operations

EVENTS

» Corporate Challenge

o 37 Teams, 515,630 raised
* Schoo! Supply Drive

o 33 Locations

PARTNERSHIP

e Trails Without Trash
o Egquipment donation

BUDGET

e Total Income: $29,625

e Total Expenses: $12,057

e Total Donations; $14,315

e Total Surplus/Deficit: $3,253
e Cashin Bank: $20,019

2025 PLANNING

What should we keep doing?
What should we do (if anything) to improve what we are already doing?
What should we stop doing?

What new things should we add?



MEETINGS

s Discuss when, where and what times to meet throughout the year. Quorum (4 board members)
is required in person.

GIVING

s Quillian Center

e Spring Dash / WHAM
* Bayou City Ballet

e nonPareil

EVENTS

e (Corporate Challenge
¢ School Supply Drive
e (Other Events (Parks)

PARTNERSHIP
e Trails Without Trash

BUDGET

* Total Income:

+ Total Expenses:

e Total Donations:

s Total Surplus/Deficit in 2025:
e Cashin Bank:

BOARD MIEMBERS

e Currently at 7 board members (57% resident, 43% non-resident)
e Quorum required is 4 board members
s  Max number of board membersis 13

WESBSITE UPDATES

2024 Events Page
o Corporate Challenge (April 4, 2025), update Corporate Challenge email
Trails Without Trash {April 26, 2025)
Spring Dash (May 17, 2025)
School Supply Drive (July 1 —July 31, 2025)
Remove Legislative Update
Remove Farmers Market

cC ¢ O O O



o Remove PALs, Capital Farm, Farmer’s Market Partners
e Fundraising Page
o Update WDCF Fundraising Events
» Greenspace Page
o Update Photos and Spacing
o Update Sponsors (2025 Woodchase Park Sponsors)
e Meetings
o New column for 2025 Meetings
» Donation Page
o Add 2024 IRS Form 990

WDBCF MARKETING

« Social Media Plan - Work with Chris Nelson
o Include in Westchase District Socials (FB, 1G, Linked In)
o Posting Frequency
o Events—Corporate Challenge, Spring Dash, School Supply Drive, Fall Events, Parks
o Post for Giving Opportunities



FRIDAY, APRIL 4
§ QUILLIAN CENTER
$10570 WESTPARK DR.

'.'b

Join us for the 27th Annual Westchase District Corporate
Challenge. Put together your teams of 4-6 employees and enjoy:

TEAM BUILDING GAMES

SPONSORSHIP OPPORTUNITIES
LUNCH NETWORKING PHOTO STATION

SUPPORTING THE COMMUNITY

SCAN THE QR CODE FOR
MORE DETAILS AND REGISTRATION

westchasedistrict.com/corporatechallenge




CORPORATE CHALLENGE WDCF DISCUSSION

CALENDAR

e Friday, April 4%, 2025, 8am-5pm - 2025 Corporate Challenge
e Tuesday, April 8", 2025, 4pm-8pm - Award Ceremony at the Marriott
s  Friday, April 11%, 2025 - Rain Date

PLANNING

e January 14 - Direct solicitation starts

e January 17 - Reach out to allvendors

« January 23 - Meeting with Quillian Center

e March 7 - Final Registration Due

s March 10~ Send Motivation Recognition Group final logos for swag items, trophies, plagues
s March 14 ~Hold Harmless & Team Forms Due

e March 21 -Invoices Due

CONFIRMED SPONSORS & TEAMS

e LAN -~ Major Sponsor, $3,500 (2 teams)
* Pape-Dawson - Major Sponsor, $2,000 (3 teams at least, may add more)
e KPRC~Team $500 (1 team)

GOALS

e Twice as much profitthan last year {$14k -> $28Kk)
e GOteams

JOHND. &KEITHA G.

e Kolache Factory — ask for kolache and coffee donation for event day

e Salata - ask for special pricing for tunch on event day

s Costco Trip - shopping trip for snacks week of the event (John & Kimberly)

s Botiled Waters ~ follow up with Planet Fitness. If no-go, try Randalls or HEB.

KIMBERLY & DELISHA

e Direct solicitation to Alief ISD



O

Kimberly/Delisha, which schools in Westchase do you have relationships with?

RICKY & MARIA

s Direct solicitation to engineering/construction firms (Ricky)

o}

o 0O C G o 0 0

Kuo & Associates

Dunaway

Harvey Builders

Hoar Construction

Odyssey Engineering Group

Tri-Tech

Worley

Ricky, which other engineering/construction companies in Westchase do you have
relationships with?

s Direct solicitation to apartments and LA Fitness (Maria)

0
O

The Plaza at Westchase
Maria, which other apartments in Westchase do you have relationships with?



Butorad porzads 10f VDS ¥SY

HOLLW

HONPUOP 10f Li0100.] 3lfoD|0y «i

sanbpyd 4of uondo 1adpaif apIsuo))

sauydo. 10f wondo sadvays aspisuoy)

SpUDGPUALT (T4 411G O] Bunayvy ISy

HONDHOP b i0f SUBIS ST YSY

0005418 DO v uonsueg (AT DO 0} uenjeaa(
00°005€S ADAM 03 31J01 08¥'875 A2AM 03 3goad
00°0% sasuadx [e10), 00'0ZF 6% sasuadxy [¥)0L,
§99) [BdARg 00088 523J [ed Avd
(am Aq 1oy pred) sayojeadols/sapisiya 00°0$ Teuoyowold/Sunuig
IDZIHURS PUBL/UIRIOSUNG 00°001% spurdinbyg
youn'g 00°009°C$ ounTg
AUOIIBIAD PIEME TOJ [BIUSE A Y 00 00FS Aped WA 180g
gy 00'009% S[qeIR|u]
Suiavaguyg 00°0b$ FuIARIBUL
PV 158 00'05+8 PIV 1811
(eorred] pue SMOIGLUOC] PRIBUOP) SIHSUN|SAIOY 00°00£S SIS
(A10101,] syor|OY pPIreUoP) Isejyralyg 00°005% 1sepeag
Ayderdoioyd 00°000°1S Aydeagdoioyg
SIN/ISUULA JUDAL] -- sonbef] 00°000° 1% SIA/IeuLIAL JUaAT -- sanbeg
181940 - saydou |, 00°055% LE9AQ -- somydol],
(mpes pajeuop) sSeg Apoon) 00°0% s3eq Spoony
(s £q toj pred) wajr peuoowold 00°000°1$ 12)] [RUO[OWIOI]
98eugIg 00°000°1$ siouueq HY pug S
uonpdiaasa(| dxyg uondriasa(g
_oo‘oom“mw _ _chuE [e301, _ooaﬁnmm AUODH] [BJOT,
00°0% 005% 00§ @) sweay, 000°L1S  |00SS 43 005 @) swesy,
00°0% 0% 0 @ swes], 0% 0% 91 0 @ sweay,
00°0% 008 00F @) sisoH 1usag 007 00FS 9 00% @ 51501 Jusay
00°0% 0% duroy) - sjseH LA 0% 0% i duio?) - s1SoH w2y
00'0% 000°1$ 0001 @ s1osuodg tofejy 000°'STS (0001 SI 0001 @) stosucdg 10l
00°0% 0% dwioy) - s1osuodg solepy 0% 0% [ o) - stosuodg 1oley
00°005°€$ 005°C$ Josuodg AL 005°CS 005°€$ [ tosucdg 31,
[Bjo], Yy |# uondriasacy| aug 1e10], iy # uondrisag
TVALDY LAOUNd

dxsy

auj




Group | - begins even years (next term ending date is 12/31/2025)

Group Il - begins odd years (next term ending date is 12/31/2026)

Maximum number of board members is 13; meeting quorum is 50% or over

Group |Director

Employer

Resident

Appointment

Term Beg.

|Term End.

| Louis Jullien

Westchase District

Yy

4/12/2017

1/1/2016

12/31/2017

1/1/2018

12/31/2019

1/1/2020

12/31/2021

1/1/2022

12/31/2023

1/1/2024

12/31/2025

| Ricky Gonzalez

LAN

3/29/2018

1/1/2018

12/31/2019

1/1/2020

12/31/2021

1/1/2022

12/31/2023

1/1/2024

12/31/2025

I Kimberly Crow

Retired

9/9/2019

1/1/2018

12/31/2019

1/1/2020

12/31/2021

1/1/2022

12/31/2023

1/1/2024

12/31/2025

| John Dombrowski

Retired

6/16/2020

1/1/2020

12/31/2021

1/1/2022

12/31/2023

1/1/2024

12/31/2025

1l Delisha Simon

Alief ISD

10/21/2024

| 10/21/2024

12/31/2024

1/1/2025

12/31/2026

Il Maria de Jesus Carbajal

Westchase Creek

10/21/2024

10/24/2024

12/31/2024

1/1/2025

12/31/2026

1l Keitha Gallien

Methodist Hospital

9/9/2019

1/1/2019

12/31/2020

1/1/2021

12/31/2022

1/1/2023

12/31/2024

1/1/2025

12/31/2026

Officers for 2025:

Chair -

Vice Chair-

Treasurer -

Secretary -




